Strottman, Britt

From: Strottman, Britt

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2012 3:36 PM

To: 'mpl@cpuc.ca.gov’; ‘tas@cpuc.ca.gov’; 'mfl@cpuc.ca.gov’; '¢js@cpuc.ca.gov';
'fer@cpuc.ca.gov'’; 'pac@cpuc.ca.gov’; 'am3@cpuc.ca.gov’; 'mab@cpuc.ca.gov'

Cc: '‘Bushey, Maribeth A.’; ‘paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov'; Connie Jackson
<Cjackson@sanbruno.ca.gov> (Clackson@sanbruno.ca.gov)

Subject: SBE - R. 11.02.019 PG&E's PSEP

Attachments: 12.19.12 City of San Bruno Ltr to Commissioners.pdf

Dear President Peevey, Commissioner Simon, Commissioner Florio, Commissioner Sandoval, and
Commissioner Ferron, please see the attached letter from the City of San Bruno. This email and
attached letter will be sent to the service list in R.11.02.019. Thank you, Britt Strottman

Britt K. Strottman

Attorney at Law

MEYERS NAVE

555 12th Street, Suite 1500
Qakland, CA 94607

Phone: 510.808.2000

Fax: 510.444.1108
bstrottman@meyersnave.com
WWW,. meyershave.com
www.publiclawnews.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE:
This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, reliance or
distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all

copies.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE:

To comply with IRS regulations, we advise you that any discussion of Federal tax issues in this e-mail was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used
by you, (i) to avoid any penalties imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or (i) to promote, market or recommend to another party any transaction or matter
addressed herein.

Reduce. Reuse. Recycle. Re-planet.
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